

January 28, 2008

Mr. Ashok S. Bhatnagar
Senior Vice President
Nuclear Generation Development and Construction
Tennessee Valley Authority
1101 Market Street
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37402-2801

SUBJECT: FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE REGARDING OPPORTUNITY TO PETITION
FOR LEAVE TO INTERVENE – BELLEFONTE UNITS 3 AND 4

Dear Mr. Bhatnagar:

By letter dated January 18, 2008, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission informed you that we had docketed your combined license application for Bellefonte Project Units 3 and 4. In that letter we also informed you that a notice would be published, in accordance with the provisions of 10 CFR 2.104, regarding the opportunity to file a petition for leave to intervene in the mandatory hearing required for this application.

Enclosed is a copy of that notice. The notice is being forwarded to the Office of the Federal Register for publication. Should you have any questions, I can be reached at (301) 415-1132 or jms3@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Joseph M. Sebrosky, Senior Project Manager
AP1000 Projects Branch 1
Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

Docket Nos. 52-014
52-015

Enclosure: As stated

cc w/encl: See next page

Mr. Ashok S. Bhatnagar
Senior Vice President
Nuclear Generation Development and Construction
Tennessee Valley Authority
1101 Market Street
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37402-2801

SUBJECT: FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE REGARDING OPPORTUNITY TO PETITION
FOR LEAVE TO INTERVENE – BELLEFONTE UNITS 3 AND 4

Dear Mr. Bhatnagar:

By letter dated January 18, 2008, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission informed you that we had docketed your combined license application for Bellefonte Project Units 3 and 4. In that letter we also informed you that a notice would be published, in accordance with the provisions of 10 CFR 2.104, regarding the opportunity to file a petition for leave to intervene in the mandatory hearing required for this application.

Enclosed is a copy of that notice. The notice is being forwarded to the Office of the Federal Register for publication. Should you have any questions, I can be reached at (301) 415-1132 or jms3@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,
/RA/

Joseph M. Sebrosky, Senior Project Manager
AP1000 Projects Branch 1
Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

Docket Nos. 52-014
52-015

Enclosure: As stated

cc w/encl: See next page
cc: See next page

Distribution:

Public	AHodgdon, OGC	JStarefos
RidsNroDnrlNwe1	MLoftus, OGC	BAnderson
RidsNroDnrlNwe2	MLesser, Rgn2	TSimms
RidsNroOd	RidsAcrsAcnwMailCenter	JSebrosky
RidsRgn2MailCenter	RidsNroDser	MHood
RidsNroDnrl	SBurnell, OPA	RSchaaf
RidsNrrOd	RidsOgcMailCenter	RidsNroLAKGoldstein
RidsRgn2MailCenter		

Adams Accession No: ML080170258

OFFICE	PM:DNRL:NWE1	LA:DNRL:NWE1	BC:DNRL:NWE1	OGC
NAME	KGoldstein	JSebrosky	SCoffin	AHodgdon
DATE	1/24/08	1/24/08	1/24/08	1/28/08

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

COL Bellefonte Mailing List

(Revised 1/3/08)

cc:

Ms. Michele Boyd
Legislative Director
Energy Program
Public Citizens Critical Mass Energy
and Environmental Program
215 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE
Washington, DC 20003

W. Craig Conklin, Director
Chemical and Nuclear Preparedness &
Protection Division (CNPPD)
Office of Infrastructure Protection
Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20528

Mr. Marvin Fertel
Senior Vice President
and Chief Nuclear Officer
Nuclear Energy Institute
1776 I Street, NW
Suite 400
Washington, DC 20006-3708

Mr. Ronald Kinney
South Carolina DHEC
2600 Bull Street
Columbia, SC 29201

Vanessa E. Quinn, Acting Director
Technological Hazards Division
National Preparedness Directorate
Federal Emergency Management Agency
500 C Street, NW
Washington, DC 20472

Email

APAGLIA@Scana.com (Al Paglia)
APH@NEI.org (Adrian Heymer)
awc@nei.org (Anne W. Cottingham)
bennettS2@bv.com (Steve A. Bennett)
BrinkmCB@westinghouse.com (Charles Brinkman)
chris.maslak@ge.com (Chris Maslak)
cristina.Ionescu@pgnmail.com (Christina Ionescu)
CumminWE@Westinghouse.com (Edward W. Cummins)
cwaltman@roe.com (C. Waltman)
david.lewis@pillsburylaw.com (David Lewis)
dlochbaum@UCSUSA.org (David Lochbaum)
frankq@hursttech.com (Frank Quinn)
garry.miller@pgnmail.com (Garry D. Miller)
GovePA@BV.com (Patrick Gove)
greshaja@westinghouse.com (James Gresham)
gwcurtis2@tva.gov (G. W. Curtis)
gzinke@entergy.com (George Alan Zinke)
jgutierrez@morganlewis.com (Jay M. Gutierrez)
jim.riccio@wdc.greenpeace.org (James Riccio)
JJNesrsta@cpsenergy.com (James J. Nesrsta)
john.o'neil@pillsburylaw.com (John O'Neil)
Joseph.savage@ge.com (Joseph Savage)
Joseph_Hegner@dom.com (Joseph Hegner)
KSutton@morganlewis.com (Kathryn M. Sutton)
kwaugh@impact-net.org (Kenneth O. Waugh)
MaddenG@BV.com (George Madden)
Margaret.Bennet@dom.com (Margaret Bennet)
maria.webb@pillsburylaw.com (Maria Webb)
mark.beaumont@wsms.com (Mark Beaumont)
matias.travieso-diaz@pillsburylaw.com (Matias Travieso-Diaz)
media@nei.org (Scott Peterson)
mgiles@entergy.com (M. Giles)
mike_moran@fpl.com (Mike Moran)
nirsnet@nirs.org (Michael Mariotte)
patriciaL.campbell@ge.com (Patricia L. Campbell)
paul.gaukler@pillsburylaw.com (Paul Gaukler)
Paul@beyondnuclear.org (Paul Gunter)
phinnen@entergy.com (Paul Hinnenkamp)
pmray@tva.gov (Phil Ray)
pshastings@duke-energy.com (Peter Hastings)
rclary@scana.com (Ronald Clary)
rgrumbir@charter.net (Richard Grumbir)
RJB@NEI.org (Russell Bell)
RKTemple@cpsenergy.com (R.K. Temple)
roberta.swain@ge.com (Roberta Swain)
ronald.hagen@eia.doe.gov (Ronald Hagen)

sandra.sloan@areva.com (Sandra Sloan)
SauerB@BV.com (Robert C. Sauer)
sfrantz@morganlewis.com (Stephen P. Frantz)
tom.miller@hq.doe.gov (Tom Miller)
VictorB@bv.com (Bill Victor)
waraksre@westinghouse.com (Rosemarie E. Waraks)